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LOCATION DATE

—JUNE 1, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:56 p.m. SUNDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
1:56 2:27 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

2:30 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

2:59 3:02 The President met with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the

study.

10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 2. 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:03 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:04 9:31 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:31 9:48 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan

10:45 | 10:47 P The President talked with Karen L. Henderson,
attorney with Sinkler, Gibbs & Simons law
firm, Columbia, South Carolina.

10:48 | 10:49 P The President talked with Judge William W.
Wilkins, Jr., U.S5. District Court for the
District of South Carolina.

11:09 P The President telephoned Gen. Paul X. Kelley,
Commandant of the Marine Corps. The call
was not completed.

11:42 | 11:43 R | The President talked with Gen. Kelley.

12:00 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

12:04 The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

12:05 1:38 The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon
for the 1986 President's Volunteer Action Award
recipients.

Members of the press.
1:11 The President and the First Lady presented the

Volunteer Action awards. They were accompanied
by:
George W. Romney, former Governor
(R-Michigan) and Chairman of VOLUNTEER
(continued)
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LOGATION °ATE JUNE 2, 1986
THE WEITE BHOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:11 p.m. MONDAY
1M ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Donna M. Alvarado, Director of ACTION
1:38 The President went to the Map Room.
1:38 2:10 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
f‘ NBC Affiliates 60th Anniversary
Covenant House Dinner
Chicago Vietnam Veterans Parade
National Right to Life Convention
Tribute to Jimmy Doolittle
Colorado GOP State Convention
Opening Performance at Wolf Trap Farm Park
2:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.
Enroute, the President stopped by the office
of his Special Assistant, James F. Kuhn, and
viewed the first day showing of C-Span in
the Senate.
2:12 The President went to the Situation Room.
2:12 3:33 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
3:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:55 The President went to the barber shop.
3:55 4:28 The President had a haircut.
4:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:33 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
7:24 The President and the First Lady went to the North
Grounds.
7:25 7:30 The President and the First Lady motored from the
North Grounds to the resgj
George C. Stevens, Jr.,
Mr. Stevens is Co-Chair
Directors, American Film Institute.
7:30 | 10:04 The President and the First Lady attended a

private dinner party hosted by Mr. and Mrs.
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 2_' 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Stevens. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
7:35 The Presidential party had cocktails.
8:007 The Presidential party had dinner.
The Presidential party went to the Blue Room for
coffee,
10:04 The President and the First Lady returned to their

10:04 | 10:11

10:14

10:45

motorcade. They were accompanied by Mr. and
Mrs. Stevens.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Stevens residence to the South Grounds of the
White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President retired.
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WSHTESE e JUNE 3, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:24 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:24 9:33 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
9:34 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:34 |10:29 The President participated in a meeting with
Republican Members of Congress. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:29 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:29 |10:53 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
10:54 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:54 |[11:13 The President met with members of the Mexican -
U.S. Interparliamentary Union. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B,"
12:10 The President went to the patio outside the Oval
Office.
12:10 |12:50 The President had lunch.
12:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:57 1:28 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Poindexter
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LOCATION

DATE

JUNE 3, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:28 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
1:28 The President went to Room 474 in the 0ld
Executive Office Building, the Indian
Treaty Room.
1:28 1:40 The President addressed White House Personnel
Liaisions. '
1:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:00 3:15 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Poindexter
3:21 The President went to the doctor's office,
3:26 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:40

The President retired.




9:10 am

4:50 pm

THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

Wednesday, June 4, 1986

The President departs for Parris South Lawn
Island, South Carolina for Events at

Marine Corps Recruit Depot; and on to "
Greensboro, North Carolina for Political ,0#
Fundraiser for Congressman Broyhill 2

TRiTey /Dantels) (See Separate Schedule)

Arrives back at the White House / uth Lawn
- ;
500 (7o W

UNP 06/03/86
4:00 pm




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Beaufort, South Carolina
Greensboro, North Carolina

LOCATION _Washington, D.C. DATE _4 June 1986

TIME MOVEMENTS

0908 South Grounds

0910 Depart South Grounds via Marine Ome

0918 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

0930 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One

1045 Arrive Marine Corps Air Station, Beaufort, South Carolina

1055 Depart Marine Corps Air Station wia Marine.One

1106 Arrive Parris Island "Confidence Course" Landing Zone

1123 Depart Parris Island "Confidence Course" Landing Zone
via Motorcade

1131 Arrive Building 154, Base Headquarters

1223 Depart Building 154, Base Headgquarters wvia Motorcade

1235 Arrive Parris Island "Confidence Course" Landing Zone

1239 Depart Parris Island "Confidence Course" Landing Zone
via Marine One

1248 Arrive Marine Corps Air Station

1259 Depart Marine Corps Air Station via Air Force Ome

1402 Arrive Greensboro-High Point Regional Airport,
Greensboro, North Carolina

1412 Depart Greensboro-High Point Regional Airport
fla Motorcade

1429 Irive Greensboro Coliseum Exhibition Hall

1543 Depart Greensboro Coliseum Exhibition Hall via Motorcade

1557 Arrive Greensboro-High Point Regional Airport

1606 Depart Greensboro-High Point Regional Airport

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1380




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS
Washington, D.C.
Beaufort, South Carolina
Greensboro, North Carolina

LOCATION _Washington, D.C. DATE _% June 1986
TIME MOVEMENTS
via Air Force Ome
1641 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1651 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine Ome
1658 Arrive South Grounds
1700 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JUNE 5, 1986

TIME DAY
8:50 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:50
8:50

9:58
10:00

10:30

10:57

12:00

5:58

10:30

10:57

11:03

12:45

1:13

2:23

The President went to the State Dining Room.

The President attended a breakfast meeting to
discuss tax reform legislation with a group
of Senators. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The Pregident met with:

Vice President Bush

Donald S. Lowitz, U.S. Ambassador to the
40-Nation Conference on Disarmament
(CD) in Geneva

Fenneth L. Adelman, Director, U.S. Arms
Control and Disarmament Agency (ACDA)

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Sven F. Kraemer, Director of Arms Control,
Defense Programs and Arms Control, NSC

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
on the patio outside the Oval Office.

The President talked with Senator Bill Bradley
(R-New Jersey).

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President telephoned the First Lady. The call
was not completed.

The President telephoned Charles R, Simpson III,
private practice of law, Louisville, Kentucky.
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JUNE 5, 1986
TIME DAY

3:22 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

3131

3:34

3:44

4:05
4:09
4:16

4:21

4:33

3:32

3:36

4:06
4:10

4:20

4:46

The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Robert J. Dole
(R-Kansas) .

The President talked with Senator John H. Chafee
(R-Rhode Island).

The President talked with Senator William L.
Armstrong (R-Colorado).

The President talked with Senator Chic Hecht
(R-Nevada) .

The President telephoned Senator J. James Exon
(R-Nebraska). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Exon.
The President talked with Mr. Simpson.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with his Deputy Assistant for Administration,
Christopher Hicks and the senior White House
administrative staff who report to him. For

a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Mr. Hicks

Arnold Intrator, General Counsel, Executive
Office of the President

Paul N. Romani, Director, Administrative
Operations Division

Jules DuPeza, Director, Automated Systems
Division

Raymond P. Kogut, Director, Personnel
Division

Adrienne Kosciusko, Director, Library and
Information Services Division

Ursula Pearson, Director, Financial
Management Division

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Jamie T. Noland, 9 year old Poster Kid for
the Asthma and Allergy Foundation
Steve Noland, father of the Asthma and
Allergy Foundation Poster Kid
{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JUNE 5, 1986

TIME DAY

4:33 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

Mrs. Steve (Sarah) Noland, mother of the
Asthma and Allergy Foundation Poster
Eid

Representative Hank Brown, (R-Colorado)

Paul Glenn, Treasurer, Asthma and Allergy
Foundation

Dr. Floyd Malveaux, Chief
Allergy/Immunology Section, Howard
University, Washington, DC

Kathi Hill, Staff, Asthma and Allergy
Foundation

Mary M. Schnepper, Associate Director,
Office of Public Liaison

Members of the press.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JUNE 6, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45

B:57

8:58

9:35

"

9:54

10:57
10:58
10:58

11:51
11:51
11:55

11:55

1:20

9:35

9:53

10:07

10:58

11:51

11:54

1:10

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
federal payments to farmers via various federal
agricultural assistance programs with:

Vice President Bush

Richard E. Lyng, Secretary of Agriculture

Mr. Regan

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-

dees, see APPENDIX "A,"
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady went to the patio
outside the Oval Office.

The President and the First Lady had lunch with
Suzanne R. Massie, co-author of "Nicholas and
Alexandra™ and a Soviet affairs historian.

The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld
Executive Office building.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JUNE 6, 1986

TIME DAY
1:20 p.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:20 1:48

1:37

2:00 2:15

2:54 2:59

L}

3:04 3:32

LLl

3:51 4:00

The President participated in a briefing on Contra
Aid, tax reform and trade with a group of
Republican elected officials and activists
from across the country.

Members of the press.

The President was telephoned by his son,
Michael E. Reagan. The call was not
completed.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for H.R. 2672, the Federal Employee's Retire-
ment System Act of 1986. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Senator John P. East
(R-North Carolina). The call was not
completed.

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President met with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C,"

The President talked with Michael Reagan.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JUNE 6, 1986

TIME DAY
5:12 p.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
5:12 P The President telephoned actress Valerie Harper.
The call was not completed.
5:137 P The President telephoned actor Dennis Weaver. The
call was not completed.
5:25 5:39 P The President talked with Ms. Harper.
8:007| The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Cobra."




"Short Circuit.”
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Lot °TE  JUNE 7, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:58 a.m. SATURDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

10:58 P | The President telephoned James W. Patridge, a
Vietnam veteran and double amputee from
Winfield, Illinois, who recently gave
life-saving CPR to a neighbor's baby. The
call was not completed.

11:32 | 11:34 P The President talked with Mr. Patridge.

12:06 |12:11 The President gave a Radio Address to the Nation
on tax reform.

1:35 1:45 P The President talked with David C. Fischer,

former Special Assistant and Senior Vice
President and Chief Administrator, Huntsman
Chemical Corporation, Salt Lake City, Utah.

, 8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
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LOCATION DATE

JUNE 8, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:01 p.m. SUNDAY
IN OuUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

1:01 1:20 R The President talked with Armand S. Deutsch,
Chairman of the Board, Starwood Corporation,
New York, New York.

1:49 2315 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

2:17 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

5:31 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room.
5:31 6:04 The President and the First Lady hosted a

reception for major contributors and
entertainers for the 1986 Ford's Theatre
Festival.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line. They were accompanied by:
Frankie Hewitt, Executive Producer, Ford's
Theatre
Representative Thomas P. 0'Neill, Jr.,
(D-Massachusetts)
Mrs. Thomas P. (Mildred) O'Neill, Jr., wife
of the Representative (D-Massachusetts)
Senator Paul Laxalt, (R-Nevada)
Mrs. Paul (Carol) Laxalt, wife of the
Senator (R-Nevada)
Charles Z. Wick, Director of the U.S.
Information Agency (USIA)
Mrs. Charles Z. (Mary Jane) Wick, wife of
the Director of the U.S. Information
Agency (USIA) and Ford's Theatre Gala

Chairman
6:04 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:39 7:49 The President met with his Deputy Director of

Presidential Advance, W. Grey Terry.

T:49 The President and the First Lady went to the South
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JUNE 8, 1986

TIME DAY

7:49 p.m. SUNDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

7:50

10:257

7:53

10:42

Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to Ford's Theatre, 511 10th
Street, S.W.

The President and the First Lady were greeted
inside the foyer by:
Ms. Hewitt
Mrs. Wick

The President and the First Lady went to the
offstage announcement area.

The President and the First Lady attended the
Ford's Theatre Festival Gala, an annual event
designed to raise monies to enhance Ford's
Theatre both by way of refurbishment and
programming.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady went to their
seats in the first row. They were seated
with:

Representative 0"Neill

Mrs. O'Neill

Senator Alan K. Simpson, (R-Wyoming)

Mrs. Alan K. (Ann) Simpson, wife of the
Senator (R-Wyoming)

Senator Laxalt

Mrs. Laxalt

Ms. Hewitt

Mr. Wick

Mrs. Wick

The Presidential party watched the Gala
performance. The program was taped
to be shown on television at a later
date.

The President and the First Lady were introduced
by:
Jaclyn Smith, actress
Richard Chamberlain, actor

The President and the First Lady went on-stage
to greet cast members.
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OCATION DATE

’ JUNE 8, 1986

FORD'S THEATRE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:35 p.m. SUNDAY

IN ouTt PHONE ACTIVITY
The President and the First Lady went to the

holding room.

10:40 The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

10:42 | 10:46 The President and the First Lady motored from
Ford's Theatre to the South Grounds of the
White House.

10:48 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

11:20 The President retired.




DIARY OF THE DAILY

11447
12: 52

12: 59

BEREAKFAST FOR

EVENTS FOR THE FPRESIDENT AND FIRST LADY

FRESIDENT TO THE OVAL OFFICE

GUEEN NOODR TO
FIRST LADY IN

FIRSGT LADY TO

FIRST LADY TO

LUNCH FOR THE

GUESTS ARRIWVE

RODEBER COMMISSION REFORT

MONDAY, JUNE 9, 1786
#
THE FRESIDENT AND FIRST LAY 2
THE 2ND FLOOR FOR COFFEE WITH THE
THE YELLOW OVAL ROOM — DDWM 11:45 =
THE DENTIST DOFFICE
THE ZND FLOOR
FIRST LADY 1
FOR THE PRESENTATION OF THE
IN THE RDSE GARDEN /
b i i

2300
43102

4:45

REFRESHMENTS SERVELD

MR.
DOWN - Z:20

FPRESIDENT TO

COURTEMANCHE AND MR.

FARVIN TO THE 2ZND FLOOR

THE ROSE GARDEN

FREGIDENT T THE OVAL OFFICE / GBUESTS DEPARTED

FIRST LADY™S STAFF TO THE 2ND FLOOR DOWN - F:20

THE FRESIDENT

THE PRESIDENT

THE FRESIDENT
ROOM FOR CEIS

THE FRESIDENT

DINNER FOR THE

RETIRED

TO DENTAL OFFICE
TO SECOND FLOOR, ACCOMPANIED BY JIM KUJHN

DEFARTED THE RESIDENCE VIA THE WEST GARDEN
CONFERENCE AT THE MAYFLOWER HOTEL

ARRIVED WEST BARDEN, TO THE 2ND FLOOR

FRESIDENT & FIRST LADY IN THE STUDY 2



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE _2_June 1986
TIME MOVEMENTS
0857 Oval Office
1122 Cabinet Room
1154 Oval Office
1156 South Grounds
1200 Oval Office
1203 Roosevelt Room
1312 Oval Office
1320 Cabinet Room
1331 Oval Office
1332 Rose Garden
1339 Oval Office
1545 Cabinet Room
1602 Dentist Office
1647 Residence
1703 North Grounds
1704 Depart North Grounds via Motorcade
1707 Arrive Mayflower Hotel
1730 Depart Mayflower Hotel via Motorcade
1732 Arrive North Grounds
1734 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

—JUNE 10, 1986
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:08 8:10 R The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:33 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:34 | 10:37 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the legislative agenda with Republican Members
of Congress. For a list of attendees, see
10:37 | 11:15 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan
11:40 The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building. He was accompanied
by his Deputy Assistant for Public Liaison,
Mari Maseng.
11:40 | 12:01 The President participated in a briefing for tax
reform supporters.
Members of the press.
11:44 | 11:56 The President addressed approximately 180
supporters from around the country.
12:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:01 | 12:05 The President met with Mr. Regan.
12:06 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:06 1:23 The President attended a luncheon meeting for

Project '88 major donors. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B,"
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE

JUNE 10, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:23 p.m. TUESDAY
IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
1:23 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:25 1:30 The President met with:
Jackie N. Pflug, an American traveler who
was shot and held hostage during a
hijacking of an Egyptian airliner
November 1985
Scott Pflug, husband
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director of Private Sector
Initiatives
2:04 The President went to the White House theatre.
2:04 4:05 The President participated in a pre-news
conference briefing with senior White House
staff.
4:05 The President went to the doctor's office.
4:49 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
5:08 5:09 P The President talked with his Assistant for
Legislative Affairs, William L. Ball III.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
dining room.
11:00 The President retired.
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9:00 am
(30 min)
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

D.C.

OATE  JUMNE 13, 1986

™E  7:00 a.m. MDAy

ouT

PHONE ) ACTIVITY

7:00
9:04

9:04

9:28

9:48

10:34

10:36

10:51
11:07

11:09

9:28

9:48

9:54

10:00

10:35

10:52
11:09

11:15

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The ?rﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President participated in a ceremony to
present the National Security Medal to
Lt. Gen. Bennett L. Lewis and the President's
Award for Distinguished Federal Service to
Charles E. Allen. For a list of attendees,
APPENDIX "A_."

The President participated in a ceremony to
present the National Security Medal to
Deputy Director of the Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) John N. McMahon. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

P The President talked with Princeton N. Lyman,
Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for
African Affairs.

P The President telephoned Julian M. Niemczvk,
Executive Vice President, People to People
International, Kansas City, Missouri. The
call was not completed.

R The President talked with Mr. Niemczyk.
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the Abdnor Amendment to the Urgent Appropria-
tions Bill with:

Senator James Abdnor, (R-South Dakota)
James C, Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOQUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JUNE 13, 1086

TIME

11:09 a.m. PRipay

ouT

PHONE

11:17

11:30

11:32

11:48

12:04

11:30

11:32

11:47

12:02

Mr, Regan

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met with:

James C. Fletcher, Director of the
MNational Aeronautice and Space
Administration (NASA)

Mr. Regan

Alfred H. Kingon, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary

The purpose of the meeting was to follow-up on
the Report of the Presidential Commission on
the Space Shuttle Challenger Accident.

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met with:

Mother Teresa, Founder of the Congregation
of the Missionaries of Charity and 1979
recipient of the Nobel Peace Prize

Sister M, Frederick, Regional Superior for
North America, Missionaries of Charity,
Bronx, New York

Mr. Regan

Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director of Scheduling

The President participated in a briefing for his
upcoming luncheon with regional press with:

Mr. Regan

W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

John A. Swvahn, Assistant for Policy
Development

The President went to the State Dining Room.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE JUNE 13, 1086

THE 1:3% p.m. P Day

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:39

8:007?

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Poindexter

The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity withs:

Stephanie Dolman, student at Walter Panas
High School, Peekskill, New York

Joshua Nissim, student at Walter Panas High
School, Peekskill, New York

John R. Macholl, Principal of Walter Panas
High School, Peekskill, New York

Pauline Callas, Head of Scocial Studies
Department, Walter Panas High School

Robert F. Devolve, 9th grade history
teacher, Walter Panas High School

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President was telephoned by Senator Hancy L.
Kassebaum (R-Kansas). The call was not
completed.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Karate Kid II."
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HoeaTIoN oA _JUNE 14, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on Flag Day and Father's Day.
4:17 4:21 P The President talked with Thomas V. Jones, Chair-
man and Chief Executive Officer, Northrop
Corporation, Los Angeles, California.
5:32 5:37 P The President talked with Preston H. Long, U.S.
Alternate Representative to the United Nations
(UN) and a personal friend.
8:00? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Rio Brava."
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID,

MARYLAND

A" JUNE 15, 1986

TIME DAY
1:54 p.m. SUNDAY

IN

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:54

2:29

5

38

7:00
10:15

2

29

41

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A,"

The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity with Dale Rowlee, former
driver for the President while he was Governor
of California, California Highway Patrol,
Sacramento, California and members of his
family.

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President talked with his daughter, Maureen
Reagan Revell.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

AT JUNE 16, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
T7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:03 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:03 9:31 The President met with his Chief of Staff,

9:31 |10:10

10:55

11:01 |11:

11319

11:28 |11:

11:31 | 11:

11:37 | 12:
12:09
12:09 1:
1:10
1:12 1:

13

30

37

06

10

13

Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed a group of supporters of
the Nicaraguan Freedom Fighters.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Afghan Freedom Fighters.
Members of the press.

The President participated in a meeting with
Afghan Resistance leaders and U.S. officials.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A,"

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in an Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see

The President returned to the 0Oval Office.

The President talked Shelly Osborne, daughter of
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JUNE 16, 1586

TIME DAY

1:12 p.m. MONDAY

1IN ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

1:3] 2:07

2:33 3:01

LLl

3:28 3:48

aw

4:01 4:15

4:17 4:18

4:25 4:277

his Special Assistant and Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborne.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
interview with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Speakes

The President participated in an interview with:
Patricia Ryan, Managing Editor, People
ine
Garry Clifford, Washington Bureau,
People Magazine
Harry Benson, photographer, Pe e
Magazine
Mr. Speakes
Pete H. Roussel, Deputy Press Secretary

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Poindexter

The President met with:
Edwin Meese II1I, Attorney General
Antonin Scalia, Judge, U,S. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia
Circuit
Peter J. Wallison, Counsel
Mr. Regan

The President participated in a meeting with the
members of the U.S. Committee for the Battle
of Normandy Museum. For a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "C."

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Representative Marjorie 5. Holt,
(R-Maryland)

Elmer "Jack" Jackson, retired editor of a
local newspaper in Annapolis,
Maryland, and supporter of the President

Mrs. Elmer (Doris) Jackson, wife

Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JUNE 16, 1986

DAY

4:27 p.m. MONDAY

TIME

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:2772

4:297?

4:317?

4:52?

LLl

4:557

4:297

4:317

4:337

4:597

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Valerie Lowrance, "Junior Miss" from
Seguin, Texas, and student at the
University of Texas in Austin
Virniel Joseph Lowrance, father
Mrs. Virniel Joseph (Lola) Lowrance, mother
Frances Lauton, wife of the Executive Vice
President of America's Junior Miss
Pageant
Mr. Kranowitsz
The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Representative Jim Courter, (R-New Jersey)
Harvey Friedman, National Commander of the
Jewish War Veterans of the U.S.
Mr. Kranowitsz
The President met to receive a commemorative book
from the 1985 Inaugural ceremonies with:
Senator Charles McC. Mathias, Jr.,
(R-Maryland)
Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)

Matthew Muxlow, an 8 year old from Brown
City, Michigan; and who is wvery
interested in government and has
memorized all the U.S. Presidents

Paul E. Muxlow, father

Mrs. Paul E. (Elizabeth ) Muxlow, mother

Ms. Turner

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)

Scott Joseph Mann, member of the Wichita
Strykers soccer team; and who were
recently selected by the People's
Republic of China to tour that country
this summer

Michael Thompson, member of the Wichita
Strykers soccer team

Barry Downing, Coach, Wichita Strykers
soccer team

(continued)
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LOCATION
A JUNE 16, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:55 p.m. MONDAY

N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

Paula Mae Downing, chaperone for the
Wichita Strykers soccer team
Ms. Turner

5:01 The President went to the barber shop.

5:01 5:37 The President had a haircut.

5:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.

5:39 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

10:10 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE  JUNE 17, 1986

WASHINGTON, D.C. T™E  7:45 a.m. MEspay
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:58 9:31 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:31 9:50 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Oriental
Republic of Uruguay with administration
officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "a."
9:50 9:51 The President met with Mr. Regan.
9:55 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

10:02 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds,

10:02 | 10:33 The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony in honor of the President
of the Oriental Republic of Uruguay and Mrs,
Julio Maria Sanguinetti.

Members of the press.

10:02 The President and the First Lady greeted President
and Mrs,., Sanguinetti.

10:10 J10:31 The President and President Sanguinetti exchanged
remarks.

10:33 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Sanguinetti to the
Blue Room to greet members of the U.S.
Uruguayan cofficial parties.

10:35 The Presidential party went to the Green Room
for refreshments,

10:39 The President escorted President Sanguinetti to
the Oval Office,

10:41 |10:47 The President and President Sanguinetti

participated in a photo opportunity with
members of the press.
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LOGATION DATE JUNE 17, 1986
WASHINGTON, D.c. T 10147 a.m. BomsoAv

IN OUT  |PHONE . ACTIVITY
10:47 |11:44 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.

and Uruguayan officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

11:45 The President escorted President Sanguinetti to
his motorcade on the South Grounds.

11:47 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:53 |11:56 P The President talked with Senator Robert J. Dole
(R—-Eansas) .

12:00 |12:45 The President had lunch on the patioc cutside the
Oval Office.

12:25 |12:26 P The President talked with Staff Assistant,
Dottie Dellinger.

1:51 1:56 P The President talked with Senator Strom Thurmond
(R-=South Caroclina).

1:57 1:59 The President met with:

Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court

William H. Rehnquist, Associate Justice of
the U.S5. Supreme Court

Antonin Scalia, Judge, U.S. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia

Mr. Regan

Peter J. Wallison, Counsel

2:00 The President went to the press briefing room.

2:00 2:06 The President made an announcement to the press

regarding the resignation of Chief Justice

Burger and the nominations of Associate

Justice Rehnquist to be Chief Justice and

Judge Scalia to the Associate Justice.
Members of the press.

2:06 The President returned to the Oval Office,
2:16 2:57 The President met with:
Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

2:23 P The President telephoned Holmes P. Tuttle,
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 17, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE
Y
WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  2:23 p.m. TWespay
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises,
Los Angeles, California. The call was
not completed.
3:33 3:38 P The President talked with Mr., Tuttle,
3:58 The President went to the doctor's office.
3:59 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
T:34 The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico.
T:34 T7:35 The President and the First Lady greeted
President and Mrs. Sanguinetti.
Members of the press.
T:35 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Sanguinetti to the
second floor Yellow Oval Room.
T:35 | 11:25 The President and the First Lady hosted a State
Dinner in honor of President and Mrs.
Sanguinetti.
Members of the press (in/out).
7251 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Sanguinetti to the East
Room.
7:51 g:06 The Presidential party participated in a receiving
line for dinmer guests, For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "C."
B:06 The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room for dinner.
9:46 ' The President and President Sanguinett exchanged
toasts.
Members of the press (in/out).
10:04 The Presidential party went to the parlors for
coffee.
10:04 |11:06 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to

President and Mrs. Sanguinetti.
Members of the press (in/out).
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 17, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  10:32 p.m. MOEspay
N ouUT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
10:32 The President and the First Lady escorted

President and Mrs. Sanguinetti to the
East Room,

10:32 |11:04 The Presidential party attended a performance by
jazz pianist Dave EBrubeck.

11:04 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Sanguinetti to the
North Portico.

11:06 The President and the First Lady went to the Grand

Foyer for dancing.

11:25 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence. They were accompanied
by the President's daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell.

For a record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for June 18,
1986.
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 1 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
N out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:31 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:31 9:49 The President met for a national security briefing

with:
Vice President Bush

Security Affairs

Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan

9:50 | 10:05 The President participated in a meeting with
leaders of the United Nicaraguan Opposition
(UNO). For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A,"

10:33 P The President telephoned Dennis Kux, Deputy
of State. The call was not completed.
11:13 111314 R | The President talked with Mr. Kux.

11:17 | 11:32 The President met to discuss the U.S. Central
American policy and to receive a report on

in Central America with:
Vice President Bush

of the Latin American Bishops
Conference

State for Inter-American Affairs
Robert Kagan, Deputy, Policy Planning
Staff, Department of State
Mr. Regan
of Communications
of the Office of Public Liaison

Liaison

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and

Director for Management Operations, Department

the difficulities faced by the Catholic church

Elliott T. Abrams, Assistant Secretary of

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National

Bishop Dario Castrillon, General Secretary

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
Mari Maseng, Deputy Assistant and Director
Carl Anderson, Special Assistant for Public

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°""  JUNE 18, 1986
TIME DAY

11:17 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:38

11:38

11:38

11:487

11:53
12:007

1:17

1:30

11:52

11:46

1:27

2:12

Oliver L. North, Deputy Director,
Political-Military Affairs, National
Security Counsel (NSC)
Members of the press (in/out).
The President went to the Rose Garden. He was
accompanied by Vice President Bush.

The President and Vice President Bush participated
in a ceremony to present the "C" Flag Awards to
outstanding corporations, trade associations
and professional societies for outstanding
private sector initiatives.

Members of the press.

The President addressed approximately 100 guests,
including award winners, citationists and
members of the Private Sector Initiatives
Board of Advisors.

The President and Vice President Bush presented
the awards. They were accompanied by:
John J. Phelan, Chairman, New York Stock
Exchange, New York, New York; and
Chairman of the Private Sector
Initiatives Board of Advisors
Edward 0. Fritts, President, National
Association of Broadcasters (NAB),
Washington, D.C.; and Vice Chairman,
Private Sector Initiatives Board of
Advisors
R. William Taylor, President, American
Society of Association Executives,
Washington, D.C.; and Chairman,
President's C-Flag Citation Program

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with officers of the National Association of
Home Builders. For a list of attendees, see

L] L]

APPENDIX "B.”

The President met with Secretary of State
George P, Shultz.




BN THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 3

LOCATION DATE
JUNE 18, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:14 p.m. WEDNESDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
2:14 The President went to the Map Room.
2:14 2:54 The President participated in a message taping

session for:
ABC News Broadcast for the 50th Anniver-
sary for Life Magazine
B'Nai B'Rith International Tribute to
Walter Annenberg
Free Enterprise Man of the Year Award to
J. Peter Grace
U.S.-Japan Cultural and Educational
Conference
National Football League Player's
Association Awards Banquet
USIA's International Visitor Program

2:55 The President went to the doctor's office.

3:00 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

10:35 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 19, 1986
MABHINGTON, Deo: ™E  7:45 a.m. Phbrspay
IN OUT  |PHONE , ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office,
9:02 9:32 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

9:32 | 10:00 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the Natiomnal
Security Council (NSC)
Mr,. Regan

10:40 B The President telephoned Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi). The call was not completed.

11:00 |11:07 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan

11:07 | 11:09 The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Mr. Regan

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

11:51 | 11:57 The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Lee Iaccoca, Chairman of the Board and CEO,
Chrysler Corporation, Highland Park,
Michigan; Chairman, Statue of
Liberty-Ellis Island Centennial
Commission

Mr. Regan

12:05 ]12:45 The President and Vice President Bush had lunch
on the patio outside the Oval Office.

1:25 1:30 R The President talked with Senator Stennis.

2:33 2:35 P The President talked with his Assistant, William
Henkel.
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 19, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE -
WASHINGTON, D.C. &  3:05 p.m. Mbrspay
1N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
3:05 3:15 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan
3117 3:28 The President participated in a photo opportunity
the staff of the Office of Communications. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A_."
3:31 The President went to the East Room.
T:36 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:50 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.
10:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE JUNE 20, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:45
9:00

9:00

9:26

10:44

10:58

11:00

11:058

11:08

4:40

B:007

9:03

9:26

9:50

11:00

11:17

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President was telephoned by Senator Paul
Laxalt (R-Nevada). The call was not completed.

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Bethesda
Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland. For a

list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A,"

The President participated in a routine post-
operative examination, 11 months after his
operation for colon cancer.

' The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to
Camp David, Maryland. For a list of passen-

gers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Legal Eagles."

The President was telephoned by Holmes P. Tuttle,
President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises, Los
(continued)
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LT PATE  JUNE 20, 1986

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 9:03 p.m. FRIDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

Angeles, California. The call was not
completed.
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VBT A JUNE 21, 1986

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
1] ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation

on the federal judiciary.

8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Ferris Bueller's Day Off."
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FOCATION A JUNE 22, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 11:57 a.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
11:57 |12:24 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
12:28 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
1:00 The President and the First Lady had lunch on the
Truman Balcony.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.
10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

JUNE 23, 1986

DATE

b 7:45 a.m. ﬂBNDAY

ouT

|pHone|

ACTVITY

7:459
B:59

9:00

9:32

10:19

10:23

10:28

10:31

10:36

10:38

11:03

11:05

10:22

10:30

11:05

11:27

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan
The President talked with Representative Albert G.
Bustanmante (D-Texas).

The President telephoned Representative Les Aspin
(D-Wisconsin). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Claude
Pepper (D-Florida).

The President telephoned Representative Frank
Horton (R-New York). The call was not
completed,

The President telephoned Representative E. "Kiki™
de la Garza (D-Texas). The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned Representative
Chalmers P. Wylie (D-Ohioc). The call was
not completed.

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
interviews with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

(continued) |
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LOGATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JUNE 23, 1086

T™E  11:05 a.m. MHnDAY

out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:31

12:08

12:08

12:06

1:06

1&33

David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications

Peter H. Roussel, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary

Albert R. "Rusty" Brashear, Deputy Press
Secretary for Domestic Affairs and
Special Assistant

The President participated in a interview with:

Jack Nelson, Washington Bureau Chief, Los
Angeles Times

Eleanor Clift, White House correspondent
for the Los Angeles Times

Joel Haveman, Editor, Los Angeles Times

Bernie Boston, photographer, Los Angeles
Times

Mr. Speakes

Mr. Roussel

Mr, Djerejian

Mr. Brashear

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Issues Briefing

luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President participated in an interview with:

Barry Seaman, White House correspondent for
TIME Magazine

David Beckwith, White House correspondent
for TIME Magazine

Mr. Speakes

Mr. Roussel

Mr. Brashear

The President telephoned Arnaud de Borchgrave,
Editor in Chief, Washington Times. The call
was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. de Borchgrave.
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 23, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE e

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:16 p.m. MDFLY
1M ouT PHONE _ ACTIVITY

3:16 3:22 R The President talked with Representative Wylie.

4:13 4:14 R The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada) .

4:37 R The President was telephoned by Representative
Aspin., The call was not completed.

5:45 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

6:37 6:38 R The President talked with the First Lady in Los
Angeles, California.

6:40 6:54 R The President talked with the First Lady.

6:56 R The President was telephoned by Representative Ike
Skelton (D-Missouri). Mr. Regan took the call.

7:00 The President had dinner.

9:20 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

A" JUNE 24, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:40 a.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:40 The President had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:31 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:31 |10:00 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M, Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B, McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan
9:55 9:58 P The President talked with Representative Les
Aspin (D-Wisconsin).
9:59 |10:04 P The President talked with Representative Frank
Horton (R-New York).

10:05 = The President telephoned Representative E. "Kika"
de la Garza (D-Texas). The call was not
completed.

10:14 |10:21 P The President talked with Representative Allen B.
Mollohan (D-West Virginia).

10:22 P The President telephoned Representative Cecil
Heftel (D-Hawaii). The call was not completed.

10:24 P The President telephoned Representative Harold E.
Ford (D-Tennessee). The call was not
completed.

10:37 P The President telephoned Representative Rod
Chandler (R-Washington). The call was
not completed.

10:49 |10:51 R The President talked with Representative Chandler.

11:04 |11:13 The President met to discuss the necessity of U.S.
assistance to the freedom fighters in Nicaragua
and the forces of democracy in Central America
with:

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A JUNE 24, 1986

TIME DAY
11:04 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Representative Carroll Hubbard, Jr.,
(D-Kentucky)
Elliott T. Abrams, Assistant Secretary of
State for Inter-American Affairs
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
11:17 |11:28 The President met to discuss the necessity of U.S.
assistance to the freedom fighters in Nicaragqua
and the forces of democracy in Central America
with:
Representative Tim Valentine, (D-North
Carolina)
Mr. Abrams
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Regan
Mr. Ball
12:00 |12:26 The President made an Address to the Nation on
aide to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance.
The President's remarks were broadcast live
over nationwide radio and television.
Members of the press.
12:30 |12:32 The President met with Mr. Regan.
12:32 1:15 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:34 |12:40 R The President talked with the First Lady in Los
Angeles, California.
1:10 1:14 P The President talked with Representative Charles
Whitley (D-North Carolina).
1336 1:45 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:

Raymond Floyd, professional golfer and
winner of the U.S. Open Golf Tournament

Mrs. Raymond (Maria) Floyd, wife of the
professional golfer

Bill wWilliams, President of the U.S. Golf
Association

John Morris, Communications Director, U.S.
Golf Association

Members of the press (in/out).
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A JUNE 24, 1986

TIME DAY
1:47 p.m. TUESDAY

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:47

e

2:04

2:33

2:48
2:53

3:04

3:21
4:25
4:33

4:33

LLl

2:00

2:25

The President met to discuss the necessity of U.S.
assistance to the freedom fighters in Nicaragua
and the forces of democracy in Central America
with:

Representative Larry J. Hopkins,
(R-Kentucky)

Mr. Poindexter

Mr. Ball

The President met to discuss the necessity of U.S.
assistance to the freedom fighters in Nicaragua
and the forces of democracy in Central America
with:

Representative Cooper Evans, (R-Iowa)
Representative Jim Lightfoot, (R-Iowa)
Mr. Poindexter

Mr. Ball

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Diana Walker, photographer for TIME
Magazine. The photo is for use in connection
with a cover story on the President's
popularity and effectiveness.

The President talked with Representative Ford.

The President talked with Representative de la
Garza.

The President met to discuss the necessity of U.S.
assistance to the freedom fighters in Nicaragua
and the forces of democracy in Central America
with:

Representative Glenn English, (D-Oklahoma)
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Ball

The President met with Mr. Poindexter.
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

The President talked with:
Senator Robert J. Dole (R-Kansas)
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A" JUNE 24, 1986

TIME DAY
4:33 p.m. TUESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:53

5:01

7:00
B:22
9:20

Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)
Senator Robert Packwood (R-Oregon)
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana)

The President talked with Peggy McDonald, TV
Guide Magazine.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner.
The President talked with the First Lady.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
JUNE 25, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:35 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:35 The President had breakfast.
8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:54 9:28 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

9:28 9:50 The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan
9:50 9:51 The President met with:
Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

9:51 | 10:08 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
U.S. assistance to the freedom fighters in
Nicaragua with:

Representative Wes Watkins, (D-Oklahoma)

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Mr. Ball

10:09 | 10:12 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Mr. Ball
John Tuck, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)
Nancy M. Kennedy, Special Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)
Frederick D. McClure, Special Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

10:12 | 10:41 The President met with:

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Regan
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

P JUNE 25, 1986

TIME DAY
11:11 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IM

ACTIVITY

11:11

11:17

11:19

11:26

11329

11:37

12:00

12:11

12:11

12:55

ouT PHONE
11:12 P
P
11:25 P
11:28 P
11:35 P
11:55
12:02 R
12:55
1:22
1:41

The President talked with Director of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) James C, Miller.

The President telephoned Representative Romano L.
Mazzoli (D-Kentucky). The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Representative
Olympia J. Snowe (R-Maine).

The President talked with Representative Tom
Lantos (R-California).

The President talked with Representative William
Hill Boner (D-Tennessee).

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
U.S. assistance to the freedom fighters in
Nicaragua with:

Representative Cecil (Cec) Heftel,
(D-Hawaii)

Mr. Poindexter

Mr. Ball

The President talked with Representative Mazzoli.

The President went to the patio outside the Oval
Office.

The President had lunch.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
U.S. assistance to the freedom fighters in
Nicaragua with:

Representative Dan Mica, (D-Florida)
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Ball

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
U.S5. assistance to the freedom fighters in
Nicaragua with:

Representative Richard H., Stallings,
(D-Idaho)

Mr. Poindexter

Mr. Ball
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TION

o P JUNE 25, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:44 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN out PHONE ACTIVITY

1:44 P The President telephoned Representative Tim

Valentine (D-North Carolina). The call
was not completed.

1:46 P The President telephoned Representative Harold E.
Ford (D-Tennessee). The call was not
completed.

1:48 1:52 P | The President talked with Representative

William F. Goodling (R-Pennsylvania).

1:54 1:55 R | The President talked with Representative
Valentine.

1:56 P | The President telephoned Representative James R.
Jones (D-Oklahoma). The call was not
completed.

2:05 P The President telephoned Representative J. Roy
Rowland (D-Georgia). The call was not
completed,

2:24 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

2:41 2:42 R | The President talked with Representative Rowland.

2:49 2355 P | The President talked with Representaive Bill
Nelson (D-Florida).

2:53 2:55 P The President talked with Mr. Ball.

2355 P The President telephoned Representative Mario
Biaggi (D-New York). The call was not
completed.

2:59 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

3:03 The President went to the South Grounds.

3:06 3:15 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the

South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

3:24 5:00 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to McCarran International Airport, Las
{continued)
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 25, 1986

ANDREWS AFB, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 3:24 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

3:47 3:53 24
4:00 4:03 P
4:05 4:07 P

5:10

5:12 5:22

5:22

ELl

5:2572

5:34 5:36 P

5:507] 5:557

5:557

Vegas, Nevada. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B,"

The President talked with Representative Biaggi.
The President talked with Representative Jones.
The President talked with Representative Ford.
The President talked with Representative Ford.

The President talked with Representative Larry J.
Hopkins (R-Kentucky).

The President deplaned. He was accompanied by:
Jim Santini, Republican Senatorial
candidate for Nevada
Mrs. Jim (Ann) Santini

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from the McCarran Interna-
tional Airport to the Las Vegas Hilton Hotel.
He was accompanied by:
Mr. and Mrs. Santini
Mitchell E. Daniels, Assistant for
Political Affairs

The Presidential party went to the holding room.
Enroute, they were joined by:
Senator Paul Laxalt, (R-Nevada)
Senator Chic Hecht, (R-Nevada)

The Presidential party went to Ballroom A.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with approximately 100 major donors of Mr.
Santini's Senatorial campaign.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President was presented with a painting by
John B. Regan, Director of the Clark County
Community College, Community Relations.

The President returned to the holding room. He
was accompanied by:
Mr. and Mrs. Santini
(continued)
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LOCATION

LAS VEGAS HILTON HOTEL TIME
LAS VEGAS,

NEVADA

A JUNE 25, 1986
DAY

5:55 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

6:007?

6:00?

6:107
6:13

6:40

-

6:41

6:54

7:00

Ll

T:36

7:457

6:40

6:34

6:52

7:39

Senator and Mrs. Laxalt
Senator Hecht

The Presidential party went to Ballroom B offstage
announcement area,

The President attended a fundraising reception for
Mr. Santini.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs.
Santini, went to their seats on the dais.
For a list of head table guests, see
APPENDIX "C,"

The President was introduced by Mr. Santini.

The President addressed guests attending the
fundraiser.

The President returned to the holding room.

The President returned to his motorcade. He was
accompanied by his Assistant, W. Dennis Thomas.

The President motored from the Las Vegas Hilton
Hotel to McCarran International Airport. He
was accompanied by Mr. Thomas.

The President was telephoned by Representative
Larry J. Hopkins (R-Kentucky). Mr. Regan
took the call.

The President flew by Air Force One from McCarran
International Airport to Point Mugu Naval Air
Station, Point Mugu, Califonria. For a list

of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President talked with Representative Robert H.
Michel (R-Illinois).

The President deplaned and was greeted by:

Rear Adm. Richard C. Gentz, Commander,
Pacific Missile Test Center, Point
Mugu Naval Air Station

Mrs. Richard C., (Carol) Gentz, wife of the
Commander, Pacific Missile Test
Center, Point Mugu Naval Air Station

{continued)
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HOPATON PATE  JUNE 25, 1986

POINT MUGU NAVAL AIR STATION TIVE e

POINT MUGU, CALIFORNIA 7:45 p.m. WEDNESDAY
1] QuT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

Capt. R. Moon Vance, Commanding Officer,
Point Mugu Naval Air Station

Mrs. R. Moon (Ellie) Vance, wife of the
Commanding Officer, Point Mugu Naval
Air Station

7:54 8:29 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Point
Mugu Naval Air Station to Rancho del Ciel, the
Reagan Ranch, Santa Barbara, California. For a

list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E,"

20 9:26 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

9
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LOCATION DATE E E
—JUNE 26, 198
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 9:00 a.m. THURSDAY
1N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:43 P The President telephoned Representative George M.
O'Brien (R-Illinois). The call was not
completed.

The President and the First Lady went horseback
riding around the ranch.

10:30 R | The President was telephoned by Director of the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J.
Casey. The call was not completed.

11:55 R | The President was telephoned by his Chief of
Staff, Donald T. Regan. The call was not
completed.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.
12:31 | 12:41 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.

12:42 | 12:43 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

12:50 | 12:54 P The President talked with Mr. Casey.
In the afternoon, the President surveyed the ranch

to decide what chores needed to be done during
his stay.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page

1

LOCATION DATE JUNE 27, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 12:37 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
12:37 |12:40 P The President talked with Assistant Physician,
Dr. John E. Hutton.
1:09 1311 P | The President talked with Secretary of the
Interior, Donald P, Hodel.
5:03 5:07 R The President talked with Holmes H. Tuttle,
President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises, Los
Angeles, California.
9:54 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board

operator.
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LIGATION A" JUNE 28, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 7:51 a.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7851 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.
9:06 9:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation

on international trade.
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TIoN

CHO DEL CIELO

TA BABBARA. CALIFORNIA

P JUNE 29, 1986

TIME DAY
7:21 a.m. SUNDAY

B ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

21 R | The President was telephoned by Senator Jesse
Helms (R-North Carolina). The call was not
completed.

19 8:21 | R | The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan. -

59 | 4:02 | P | The President talked withF Eed
Special Agent, Presiden rotection,
Division (PPD), U.S. Secret Service (USSS).

35 6:37 | R | The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

38 6:42 P The President talked with Mrs. John P. (Priscilla)
East, wife of the Senator (R-North Carolina).
The purpose of the call was to express his
condolences upon the death of her husband.

55 P | The President gave a message to the Signal Board

operator.
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LiAnOn Mt JUNE 30, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 7:20 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
T7:20 R The President received a wake up call from the
Signal Board operator.
8:44 9:15 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Rancho del Cielo to Point
Mugu Naval Air Station, Point Mugu, California.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
9:20? The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Rear Adm. Richard C. Gentz, Commander,
Pacific Missile Test Center
Mrs. Richard C., (Carol) Gentz, wife of the
Commander, Pacific Missile Test Center
Capt. R. Moon Vance, Commanding Officer,
Point Mugu Naval Air Station
Mrs. R. Moon (Ellie) Vance, wife of the
Commanding Officer, Point Mugu Naval
Air Station
PDT EDT
9:30 4:50 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force
One from Point Mugu Naval Air Station to
Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "B,"
Y355 1:58 P | The President talked with his Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Donald R. Fortier.
4:58 5:08 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Andrews AFB to the South
Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C,"
5:12 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
5:43 5:50 The President met with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.
10:28 The President retired.
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